Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 5:15 PM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto); ECICS Claims; assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: ['INR - EL Ref: DMCV2400268H/02/CT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2065T

(SOMPO) and YQ8261A (ECICS) on date 26/11/2024

Dear Rajes
Please cancel assignment as TP has withdrawn claim.

Best regards

Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims
cjcs
E li‘_\u.’tj_r-.f\-t.

Tel (65) DID: 6734 3710 ext 190
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sq Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 4:20 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [!]NR - EL Ref: DMCV2400268H/02/CT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2065T (SOMPO) and YQ8261A (ECICS)
on date 26/11/2024

Dear Sow Foong,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256 3561/

siewsc@Ilkkauto.com

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 4:05 PM
To: assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>




Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim
<jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Amin Nur Ariff, Bin Azhar Amanullah <amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-
hc-capital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: [!]NR - EL Ref: DMCV2400268H/02/CT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2065T (SOMPQ) and YQ8261A (ECICS) on
date 26/11/2024

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear LKK,
Please refer to below email and arrange PRI.

Note: Adjusted amount $6000 and above, kindly seek mandate from claim officer.

Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant
cics
LSUFG!‘ICL‘

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 3:52 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim
<jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Amin Nur Ariff, Bin Azhar Amanullah <amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-
hc-capital.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [!]NR - EL Ref: DMCV2400268H/02/CT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2065T (SOMPQ) and YQ8261A (ECICS)
on date 26/11/2024

Dear Sow Foong,

We choose : 4. LKK Auto Consultants

Thank you & regards,
May Chai

Senior Motor Claims Officer
Auto Servicing Section
Total Vehicle Solutions Department



#« MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC

Automotive Workshop, No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Rd, Singapore 629705
t: 6833 6274 f: 68966591 m:96435107

e: mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

w: www.mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

Notice of New Company Name and Email Address Domain Change with effect from 1t July 2021.
Hitachi Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. is renamed to Mitsubishi HC Capital Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.

and our email address domain is changed to @mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

* note: except for juntaiyo@hcspl.com.sg > automotiveworkshop@mitsubishi-hc-
capital.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:

This email and/or any files and/or attachments transmitted are PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED.

This email is intended solely for the attention and use of the name addressee(s).

If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete it from your system.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data
provided to us is subject to our data protection policy

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, November 29, 2024 3:50 PM

To: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Cc: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng <Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg>; May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-
capital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim <jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Amin Nur Ariff, Bin
Azhar Amanullah <amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: [!]NR - EL Ref: DMCV2400268H/02/CT - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2065T (SOMPQ) and YQ8261A (ECICS) on
date 26/11/2024

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear May,
Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

—_—

Ajax Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Infiniti Appraisal Services

3. L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.



Best regards
Sow Foong

Claims Assistant
cjcs
E lTbUFGHL’L‘

Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email claims@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 29 November 2024 3:12 pm

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Cc: May, KY Chai <mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Jamilah, Binte MohdKassim
<jamilahbegum@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg>; Amin Nur Ariff, Bin Azhar Amanullah <amin.amanullah@mitsubishi-
hc-capital.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX2065T (SOMPO) and YQ8261A (ECICS) on date 26/11/2024

Dear Motor claims,

Kindly register attached third party claim and advise liability status.

Thank you & regards,
May Chai

Senior Motor Claims Officer

Auto Servicing Section
Total Vehicle Solutions Department

2« MITSUBISHI HC CAPITAL ASIA PACIFIC

Automotive Workshop, No. 8 Fourth Lok Yang Rd, Singapore 629705
t: 6833 6274 f: 6896 6591 m:9643 5107

e: mayky.chai@mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

w: www.mitsubishi-hc-capital.com.sg

Notice of New Company Name and Email Address Domain Change with effect from 15t July 2021.
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

If you are not anamed addressee, you must not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email and all its contents/attachments.
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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



